
1

Thornton, Marisa

From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 8:24 AM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: FW/FYI: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel
Attachments: GC Correspondence with UMU 3 16 15.pdf

 

From: Rosnick, Reid 
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2015 6:43 AM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: FW/FYI: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel  
  
  
  

From: Harrison, Jed  
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2015 12:56 PM 
To: Flynn, Mike; Cherepy, Andrea; Edwards, Jonathan; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom 
Cc: Rosencrantz, Ingrid; Rosnick, Reid; Littleton, Brian 
Subject: FW/FYI: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel 
  
I got this from Pat last week when I was on leave.  It reads as though there’s been coordination between OGC and ORIA 
on this, so hopefully no surprises. 
  
  
  

 
  

From: Childers, Pat  
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 8:58 AM 
To: Harrison, Jed 
Subject: FW: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel 
  
Hey Jed 
  
Can you circulate this with all the right radiation folks, Im afraid Ill forget someone. 
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From: Moffa, Anthony  
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 5:55 PM 
To: Siciliano, CarolAnn; Ward, W. Robert 
Cc: Childers, Pat; Mitre, Alfreda 
Subject: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel 
  
Hello All, 
  
As an FYI, I am attaching the correspondence from Avi to the counsel for the Ute Mountain Ute tribe in regards to her 
questions/concerns from the tribal attorney listening session.  The letter was mailed to her in hard copy yesterday.  I am 
happy to answer any questions you may have. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Anthony 
  
Anthony Moffa 
Cross-Cutting Issues Law Office 
Civil Rights and Finance Law Office 
Office of General Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

(202) 564-1087

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

 
Moffa.Anthony@epa.gov 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may contain deliberative, attorney-client, or otherwise privileged material. Do not release this message under FOIA without appropriate review. If you 
are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
  

 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Thornton, Marisa

From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 8:24 AM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel

 

From: Rosnick, Reid 
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2015 6:43 AM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel  
  
  
  

From: Jackson, Scott  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 2:14 PM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: RE: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel 
  
Thanks, Reid. 
  
___________________________________________ 
Scott Jackson, Unit Chief 
Indoor Air, Toxics and Transportation Unit 
U.S. EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street (8P‐AR) 
Denver, CO 80202‐1129 

(303) 312‐6107

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

 
  

From: Rosnick, Reid  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 5:38 AM 
To: Jackson, Scott 
Subject: FW: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel 
  
Scott, 
  
FYI, a letter to the UTE Mountain Ute from the Office of General Counsel. 
  
Reid 
  

From: Childers, Pat  
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 3:19 PM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: FW: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel 
  
Just realized Jed isn’t in.  Can you make sure this makes the rounds to appropriate ORIA staff. 
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From: Childers, Pat  
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 11:58 AM 
To: Harrison, Jed 
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
Subject: Fw: CMS Control Closed - Barbara Matthews - AX-15-000-4505
Attachments: AX-15-000-4505 Final Response Manuel Heart.pdf

 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Rosnick, Reid 
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2015 6:44 AM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: CMS Control Closed - Barbara Matthews - AX-15-000-4505 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Gillam, Connie 
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:15 AM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Cc: Ferguson, Rafaela 
Subject: FW: CMS Control Closed - Barbara Matthews - AX-15-000-4505 
 
Good morning, Reid. 
 
I am forwarding the message below in response to your question about whether or not Janet signed 
the Ute Mountain Ute response. I am also attaching a copy of the final. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: cmsadmin@epa.gov [mailto:cmsadmin@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 11:49 AM 
To: Painter, Michele; Labbe, Ken; Gillam, Connie; Matthews, Barbara 
Subject: CMS Control Closed - Barbara Matthews - AX-15-000-4505 
 
This is a notification that control AX-15-000-4505 was closed on 3/4/15 11:49 AM. No further action is 
required on your part.  Please go to the CMS webpage to view the details of the control. 
 
Summary Information - 
Control Number: AX-15-000-4505 
Control Subject: DRF - Daily Reading File - Second Governnient-to-Government Consultation 
between EPA and the Ute Mountain tlte Tribe, Rulemaking Activity 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart W 
From: Heart, Manuel 
 
 
Note: This Email was automatically generated. Please do not attempt to respond to it.  You can 
access this control at https://cms.epa.gov/cms.  Questions or comments concerning CMS should be 
directed to CMS Support at 202-564-4985 or CMS Information@epa.gov. 
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

 

From: Stahle, Susan 
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2015 9:47 AM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel  
  
  
  
Susan Stahle 
Attorney‐Advisor 
Air and Radiation Law Office 
Office of General Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

202‐564‐1272

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

 (ph) 

202‐564‐5603

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

 (fax) 
stahle.susan@epa.gov 
  

From: Rosnick, Reid  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 6:25 AM 
To: Edwards, Jonathan; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom; Schultheisz, Daniel 
Cc: Ferguson, Rafaela; Cherepy, Andrea; Stahle, Susan 
Subject: FW: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel 
  
FYI, OGC Correspondence with Ute Mountain Ute Tribe. 
  

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
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2015 9:51 AM 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 12:53 PM 
To: Rodman, Sonja 
Subject: FW: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel 
  
FYI.  I did not have any involvement in this letter, just saw it today.  I understand from ORIA that they are very 
pleased with it and would like us to convey to Avi their appreciation for him standing behind them on their 
efforts on this proposal, particularly the explanation regarding not providing tribes a copy of the proposal prior 
to its publication. 
  
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
Attachments: GC Correspondence with UMU 3 16 15.pdf; ATT00001.htm

 

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
  

From: Rodman, Sonja  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 2:03 PM 
To: Stahle, Susan 
Subject: Fwd: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel 
  
Thanks for forwarding. I had no idea this was in the works. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Stahle, Susan" <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov> 
To: "Rodman, Sonja" <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov> 
Subject: FW: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel 

FYI.  I did not have any involvement in this letter, just saw it today.  I understand from ORIA 
that they are very pleased with it and would like us to convey to Avi their appreciation for him 
standing behind them on their efforts on this proposal, particularly the explanation regarding not 
providing tribes a copy of the proposal prior to its publication. 
 
Susan Stahle 
Attorney-Advisor 
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Air and Radiation Law Office 
Office of General Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

202-564-1272

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

 (ph) 

202-564-5603

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
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 6:25 AM 
To: Edwards, Jonathan; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom; Schultheisz, Daniel 
Cc: Ferguson, Rafaela; Cherepy, Andrea; Stahle, Susan 
Subject: FW: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel 
 
FYI, OGC Correspondence with Ute Mountain Ute Tribe. 
 
From: Childers, Pat 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 3:19 PM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: FW: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel 
 
Just realized Jed isn’t in.  Can you make sure this makes the rounds to appropriate ORIA staff. 
 
From: Childers, Pat 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 11:58 AM 
To: Harrison, Jed 
Subject: FW: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel 
 
Hey Jed 
 
Can you circulate this with all the right radiation folks, Im afraid Ill forget someone. 
 
From: Moffa, Anthony 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 5:55 PM 
To: Siciliano, CarolAnn; Ward, W. Robert 
Cc: Childers, Pat; Mitre, Alfreda 
Subject: GC's Letter to UMU Tribal Counsel 
 
Hello All, 
 
As an FYI, I am attaching the correspondence from Avi to the counsel for the Ute Mountain Ute 
tribe in regards to her questions/concerns from the tribal attorney listening session.  The letter 
was mailed to her in hard copy yesterday.  I am happy to answer any questions you may have. 
 
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

 
Moffa.Anthony@epa.gov<mailto:Moffa.Anthony@epa.gov> 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may contain deliberative, attorney-client, or 
otherwise privileged material. Do not release this message under FOIA without appropriate 
review. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
 
P Please consider the environment before printing this email. 










